» Ontario | Commission
Energy | del’'énergie
== Board | del'Ontario

N
Ontario

BY E-MAIL

October 13, 2022

DT Vollmer

Resilient LLP

333 Bay Street, Suite 625
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2R2
daniel@resilientllp.com

Dear Mr. Vollmer:

Re: Request for Intervenor Status and Cost Eligibility
Elexicon Energy’s 2023 Distribution Rate Application
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0024

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 12, 2022, filed on behalf of
Distributed Resource Coalition (DRC), requesting intervenor status and cost eligibility in
the above proceeding.

The OEB notes that DRC'’s intervention request was filed after the deadline of
September 2, 2022, for requesting intervention status and cost eligibility. DRC explained
that it only learned of Elexicon Energy’s incremental capital module (ICM) requests for a
Smart Grid and DER-enabling investment on October 4, 2022 and there was further
delay due to a holiday. DRC stated that it has direct and substantial interest in this
proceeding. DRC confirmed it will forego its entitlement to submit its own written
interrogatories.

No objection was received from Elexicon.

DRC is approved as an intervenor and is eligible to apply for an award of costs under
the OEB’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards. DRC shall accept the record of the
proceeding as it stands to this point. Pursuant to the OEB’s correspondence dated
October 13, 2022, Elexicon’s responses to interrogatories will be filed by October 18,
2022.
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An updated list of participants in this proceeding is attached to this letter.

Yours truly,
Nancy 'I\Dﬂigritcagllr:/i signed by Nancy
Marconi 355 k00"

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

cc:  Cynthia Chan, Elexicon Energy
Wilf Steimle, Electric Vehicle Society
Cara Clairman, Plug'n Drive
Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco, Resilient LLP
Nicholas Daube, Resilient LLP
All parties to EB-2022-0024
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